
QUESTIONS – FUEL BID 

1. Is pricing based off of the OPIS net or gross average? Gross average. 
 

2. It states that there is only one delivery location that has 2-15,000 gallon 
underground tanks and that orders are typically no less than 7200 gallons. The 
bid summary sheet is asking for pricing on 400 – 7000 and 600 -6000 gallon 
deliveries. In what scenario would you order only 400 gallons? Further, in that 
scenario can a transport truck still make the delivery? A full load is always 
ordered unless there is a potential approaching emergency such as a 
hurricane, winter storm, etc. If that is the case, we might order just 
enough (400 gallons) to top off our supply. 

 
3. Can I please get the bid tabulations from the last time this bid went 

out? Please see the attached bid tab. 
 

4. Can I please get a copy of 3 recent gasoline and 3 recent diesel  invoices with 
their corresponding BOL’s? Please see the attached document for our 
most recent deliveries. 

 
5. Do you want the diesel fuel additive kept on site for the drivers to add when 

requested or is this something you would like added prior to delivery? We 
would like to keep the additive on site. 

 

6. Will you determine the lowest responsive bidder by adding all 5 line items or 
will you evaluate each line item on the bid summary sheet individually? We 
will evaluate and award proposals based on the lowest, most 
responsible and responsive bidder. If it is in the County's best 
interest to split the award between one or more vendors, we will do 
so. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



1. Please provide sample invoices for all product types and transaction types. See 
attached. 

2. Please provide bill of ladings for all fuel grades on this solicitation. See 
attached. 

3. Please provide the tabulations for the current contract. See attached. 
4. Please provide tax exemptions / certificates. A tax exempt certificate will be 

given to the awarded vendor. 
5. Who is the current vendor? Petroleum Traders. 
6. What is the expected start date for deliveries? The anticipated start date is 

December 1, 2020. 
 

 



2018-BC102 

Bid Tabulation 

Fuel Contract 

September 27, 2017 

 

 
Bidder Gasoline 

Full Load 

Diesel 

Full Load 

Gasoline 

Part Load 

Diesel 

Part Load 

Petroleum Traders Corp. (Ft. Wayne, IN)  (-.0093) .0147 .1850 .1850 

RKA Petroleum Companies (Romulus, MI) (-.0027) .0224 .1056 .1284 

Mansfield Oil Co. (Gainesville, GA) (-.0019) .0151 .0301 .0436 

PS Energy Group (Dunwoody, GA) .0034 .0143 No Bid No Bid 

PAPCO, Inc (Virginia Beach, VA) .0238 .0297 No Bid No Bid 

Atlanta Petroleum (Conyers, GA) .0238 .0471 .2884 .25 

Boswell Oil Co. (Athens, GA) .0315 .0355 .2500 .2500 

     

 


















